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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 
RFP for Engineering Services: Landfill Gas Processing  

January 22, 2014 
 

1. Q: Who is the contracting entity – SCPPA or City of Glendale? 
A: SCPPA 
 

2. Q: Is a sample Professional Services Agreement (PSA) available?  
A: Yes, we have a template PSA, but we do not release it until a Respondent has been 
selected for further negotiations and contracting of services.   
 

3. Q: Are typical gas productions quantities and composition information available? 
A: Yes, the gas delivered to the Grayson Plant is in the range of 6500 – 7000 SCFM.  The 
composition information can be found on the website as an attachment, “Landfill Gas 

Analysis”.   
 

4. Q: What level of design detail is expected at the completion of Phase II? 
     For example, is this a 30, 60, or 90% design? 
A: The expected level of design detail is 90% by the end of Phase II. 

 
5. Q: Will the design package developed in Phase II be used in future EPC solicitation? 

     If so, would the contractor completing Phase II be eligible to bid on the EPC work? 
A: Yes, the design package developed in Phase II will be used in future EPC solicitation and    

      a contractor will be eligible to bid on the EPC work. 
 

6. Q: Are the SBE and DVBE targets mandatory for teams responding to this RFP?  Must viable 
partners be identified as part of the RFP submission? 
A: In the RFP, Section VII.7, Supplier Diversity, we ask that “Respondents take reasonable 

steps ...” in meeting this requirement to find and identify viable partners as part of the RFP 
submission.   
 

7. Q: It is our understanding that the City of Glendale recently completed a study evaluating 
alternatives for the future of Grayson.  Is that study available to the potential Respondents?  
A: The most recent study of repowering options was conducted in early 2012, and was not a 
complete study of all feasible options.  Since 2011, Glendale has decided to adopt a phased 
approach to studying repowering options, starting with the LFG clean-up analysis that is the 
subject of this RFP.) 

 
 


